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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: EACEA-EPLUS-CBHE@ec.europa.eu

Date: 16 November AD 2023 at 11:52:45 PM GMT+7

To: EACEA-EPLUS-CBHE@ec.europa.eu

Subject: Infoday on Erasmus+ CBHE - 2024 Call for proposals

Dear Sir, dear Madam,

Fwd: Infoday on Erasmus+ CBHE - 2024 Call for proposals
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The European Education and Culture Executive Agency (EACEA) is organizing on 30/11/2023 an
Infoday on Erasmus+ Capacity Building in Higher Education (CBHE) - 2024 Call for proposals.

Please find below the link to the website of the event:

https://www.eacea.ec.europa.eu/news-events/events/onIine-info—session—erasm us-programme-

capacity-building-higher-education-2023-11-30 en

The registration to the event is already open, as indicated in the Infoday’s website.

Best regards,
The Erasmus+ CBHE team

EUROPEAN EDUCATION AND CULTURE
EXECUTIVE AGENCY (EACEA)

EACEA.A - Erasmus+, EU Solidarity Corps
EACEA.A.4 - International Capacity BuildingOffice
Address: Rue Joseph Il, 59, BE-1000 Brussels
Postal Address: Avenue du Bourget, 1, B-1049
Brussels, Belgium

E-mail: EACEA-EPLUS-CBHE-@ec.europa.eu
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu
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European
. Commission

European Education and Culture Executive Agency

INFO DAYS

Online info session: Erasmus+ programme -
Capacity Building in Higher Education

The European, Education and Culture Executive Agency (EACEA) is organising an
Infoday on Erasmus+ Capacity Building in Higher Education, focusing on what is new
and on how to prepare a competitive proposal.

The Capacity Building in Higher Education (CBHE) action supports international cooperation
projects based on multilateral partnerships between organisations active in the field of higher
education. It supports the relevance, quality, modernisation and responsiveness of higher
education in third countries not associated to the Erasmus + programme for socio-economic
recovery, growth and prosperity and reacting to recent trends, in particular economic globalisation
but also the recent decline in human development, fragility, and rising social, economic and
environmental inequalities.

If you wish to prepare a CBHE project proposal under the Erasmus+ programme and you have
questions or just want to make sure that you have noticed all the news, then follow us!

We will provide you with information on all news and you will have the chance to find tips, ask
questions and get the answers online.

Please register to follow the event online on 30 November 2023 from 10:00 am Brussels time:

ar now (hitbs./ec.ewopa.ew/eustivey/iinnegi/9d406e50-7a4 1-c864-0535-8412979842b7)

You will have the chance to ask questions via:

EACEA-EPLUS-CBHE@ec.europa.eu

Questions will either be answered during the session or later, depending on the number of
questions received.

More information on the Erasmus+ programme and on how to apply can be found here.
(https://erasmus-plus.ec.europa.eu/erasmus-programme-quide)

D education grant

Thursday 30 November 2023, 09:45 - 12:30 (CET)
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Practical information

When Thursday 30 November 2023, 09:45 - 12:30 (CET)
Where Online only

Languages English

Description
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Agenda

9:45-10.00 Connections (Brussels time)

10:00-10:30 Capacity Building in the field of higher education: what is new?

How to prepare a competitive project proposal?

10:30-11:15 ¢ Award criteria

s Tips and lessons learnt

11;15-11:45 Financing and submission

11:45-12:30 Questions and answers




